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From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20.2012 452 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: Florida City Gas - May 201 1 PGA Filing 
Attachments: FCG PGA Filing 05 2012.pdf 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU, Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the electronic filing o f  Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month o f  
May 2012. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 

955 E 2Sth St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 
(305) 835-3601 

6/20/2012 



Florida City Gas Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel# (305) 835-3601 

June 20th 2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003CU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 
of May 2012 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
FloridaCi G a s  
955" E 25 St., 
Hialeah FL 33013 
crobmso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Ofice) 
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(305) 835-6491 (Fax) 
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FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 
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SCHEDULE A-Z 
QYPANY: 
LORlDA CllY GAS 

CAL€ULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

FOR THE PERlOD OF - 
1 
2 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUELRMNUES (SchA-lFhdormllne14) 
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loa PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
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A C W  FOR THE PERIOD OF: 
CURRENT MONTH: 05112 
I 
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ICOWANY CONvERsiON FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEOULEA4 
( R m  W9m3) 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JU(UARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGES OF 12 

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p a  

PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR (ab) psis 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

B N  WNTENTX PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 

14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 

1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0244 1.024 1.0344 1.0344 1 . w  1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 

1.0510 1.050 1 . W  1.0500 1.- 
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FLORIDA CITY GAS Page 10 of 12 
GAS INVOICES 

CURRENT MONTH: 05/12 

FOR THE PERIOD: JkNUARY 2012 TMROUQH DtZCEMBER 20T2 

5 FTS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 4,684,410 
Capacity release 
System supply Treasure Coast 248,310 

6 

Svstem su~olv Brevard 1,471,260 
7 
6 . .  ~ . .  

Memiit Sq. 0 
6,403,880 

FTS-2 Demand -System supply Miami 
FTS-2 Demand -Capacity release 

2,790,000 
0 

14 
15 Total FTS-2 demand 2,790,000 
16 
I7  TECO - Peoples Gas - OW1 1 Usage Adj 
I8 FGT Storage DBmand 
I9  
20 
21 Total flxed charges 9,183,980 
22 
23 OTHER SUPPLIERS: 
24 THERMS 
25 Sequent Energy Management 3,256,730 
26 Bay Goa Storege - InJictlon 413,740 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 Totalcost.: 3,6?'0,470 
4681 
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0.04694 
0.04694 
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.I 

0.07165 
I 

219,eeaig 

11.655.69 
69,060.94 

0.00 
300,602.82 

200,461 50 
000 

200,461.50 

601,084.32 

AMOUNT 
727,621.76 
1 8,749.49 

747,371.26 

47 1T.t.l Gam Cost Accrual: (Une 4+21+34, Prfje 9) 1,W,,435.67 
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